
Date  : 11/25/2019 10:25:12 AM
From  : "Jason McCrea" 
To  : "Damon Mamalakis" 
Cc  : "Mindy Nguyen" 
Subject  : Hollywood Wilcox PVP

Hi Damon,

Below are the comments from the PVP panel on the Project.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Thank you.

Pedestrian First

Emphasize and differentiate Residential lobby entry from commercial uses along the Wilcox frontage.

Improve access to the pet area/washing station, as access appears to be on a ramp which may present additional accessibility challenges.

 

360 Degree Design

Match the datum of the new construction along Hollywood Blvd. to that of the historic Attie Building.

Utilize more fine grained details for the new construction along Hollywood Blvd. to match the historic Attie Building.

Provide detail on glazing on the windows of the Attie Building and its contextual appropriateness.
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